Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – October 14, 2021 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman Randy Delatte
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
 - a. Update of the redistricting of Livingston Parish based on 2020 United States Census by Cedric Floyd, President of Data Center, LLC
- b. Financial narrative for funding the Livingston Parish Capital Outlay/Priority List Jim Ryan
- 8. Adoption of the Minutes from the September 30, 2021 regular meeting of the Council
- 9. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 21-25</u>: Authorization to proceed with refinancing \$8,000,000.00 Revenue Refunding Bonds for the "Livingston Parish, Louisiana North Park Project"
- 10. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 21-26:** Creation of Section 50-15, "River Safety Regulations"
- 11. Adopt resolution to reschedule the 2021 November and December regular meeting(s) of the Livingston Parish Council due to the Thanksgiving and Christmas holidays Garry Talbert
- 12. Parish President's Report:
 - Authorization to execute and file an application for Council on Aging DOTD grant under 49 CFR 5311, Non-Urbanized Area Formula and/or 49 CFR 5339, Discretionary Capital Program – Stephanie Landry, Livingston Parish Council on Aging Executive Director
- 13. Planning Commission Recommendations:

•	1 14	raining Commission Recommendations.		
	a.	Basic Paintball		Alvin Fairburn
		Final Site Plan		
		Ruby Moore Road	Section 45, T5S R3E	Council District 2
	b.	Rocky's Premier Carwa	sh	David Lane Beaird
		Preliminary Site Plan		
		Louisiana Highway 43	Section 39, T6S R6E	Council District 9
	c.	Mandy's Primary Healthcare		McLin Taylor
		Preliminary Site Plan		
		Ben Fugler Drive	Section 47, T5S R3E	Council District 2
	d.	K & N Crawfish		McLin Taylor
		Preliminary Site Plan		
		Louisiana Highway 447	V Section 13, T7S R3E	Council District 6
	e.	John Schneider Studios		McLin Taylor
		Preliminary Site Plan		
		US Highway 190	Section 26, T6S R5E	Council District 1
	f.	Little Sprouts Daycare		McLin Taylor
		Preliminary Site Plan		
		US Highway 190	Section(s) 22&27 T6S R6E	Council District 9
	g.	Nethery Properties War	ehouse	McLin Taylor
		Preliminary Site Plan		
		US Highway 190	Section 23, T6S R3E	Council District 7
	h.	Eagles Gate, $2^{nd} - 15^{th}$		McLin Taylor
		Preliminary Plat Section(s) 22&23, T7S R3I		
	Brown Road and Joe M		ay Road	Council District 6
	i.	Foxglove, 4 th		Quality Engineering
		Preliminary Plat		
		Duff Road	Section 23, T6S R3E	Council District 7
	j.	Juban Garden		Quality Engineering
		Preliminary Plat		
		Forest Delatte Road	Section 9, T7S R3E	Council District 5
	k.	Juban Garden		Quality Engineering
		Preliminary Plat		
		Forest Delatte Road	Section 9, T7S R3E	Council District 5

14. Correct the footage of Dunmark Road from 1140 to 1410 on the parish maintenance list and accept the additional 270 feet onto the 2021 priority road list – Maurice "Scooter" Keen

- 15. Adopt resolution to lift the contingency of LPR No. 21-223 adopted at the July 8, 2021 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council that approved the waiver of cumulative lots, being Section 125-12, for the minor re-sub, contingent upon Mr. William Stegall installing culverts, Lots A and B, located on Reinninger Road, Section 14, T5S R3E Garry Talbert
- 16. Requested update from Administration and the Livingston Parish Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Randy Delatte
 - a. What is the estimated time frame for limbs, trees and debris pickup on Parish roads?
 - b. What is the time frame to remove trees and limbs in Parish road ditches and who will execute?
 - c. What is the plan and time frame to clear Council District 8's waterways, lateral ditches, creeks and canals?
- 17. Adopt resolution to authorize a variance of Section 125-12(6), "Requirements for Minor Subdivisions", to waive the forty foot (40') servitude requirement and allow a twenty-five foot (25') servitude as there are existing structures within the forty foot (40') servitude mandate for David and Beth Wolfe located in Council District 9 Shane Mack
- Adopt resolution to place a 4-Way stop at the intersection of Greencliff Drive and Parkway Drive and Parkway and Sinclair located in Southhaven Subdivision in Council District 6 – Gerald McMorris
- 19. Add Cochise Road to the Type D Road List located in Council District 3 Maurice "Scooter" Keen
- 20. Adopt resolution to designate North Doyle Road as a "No Truck Route" located in Council District No. 1 Jeff Ard
- 21. Board (re)appointments/Resignation(s):
 - a. Ward 2 Water District Gerald McMorris
 - b. Fire Protection District No. 11 Shane Mack
 - c. Recreation District No. 5 South Gerald McMorris
- 22. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Ordinance committee: Recommendation(s) for Introduction of Ordinance(s)
 - b. Finance committee
- 23. District Attorney's Report:
- 24. Councilmen's comments:
- 25. Adjourn Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, October 12, 2021.

The Council will conduct this meeting via Zoom, not in the usual meeting facility located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

Zoom Meeting ID: 942 1106 6537 Passcode: 572637

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.